

March 11, 2019

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
445 12TH ST SW
Washington DC 20554

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing in reference to FCC ID: SVX-CT5 (TC681702). I would like to request that this grant be dismissed. The grant was filled with a typo in the grantee code. The application was for grantee code SXV, but was inadvertently issued for SVX instead. Please let me know if further information is required to process the dismissal.

The grantee code of SVX-CT5 is not the correct ID for the product. The correct product ID is SXV-CT5. Neither ID has been sold anywhere in the United States or anywhere in the world.

Please dismiss this grant.

Sincerely,



Jennifer Warnell
TCB Administrator
Eurofins MET Labs